Shree Electro Suppliers
No: 80, Govindappa Naiokasn Street
1st Floaor,

Parrys, Chennai

Tamill Nadu - SO00001, India
GSSTIN/VIN: BEAAFFPR8GFOF1ZF
State Name : Tamil Nadu, Code -
Contact : 044/4201320
Fax : Centrexno: 22018 929000
E-Mait : shreeelectrosuppliers
Buyer

Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt Ltd

23

18 D44/48567887 0566255663

@gmall.eclm

lgae

GST TAX INVOICE

Shree Sankeshwar Par -4 nalhaya Namah

(ORIGINAL FOR RECIPIENT)

iInvoice No.
je236
i Delivery Note

‘Supplier's Ref.

Buyer's Order No.

CHENNAI INTERNAT

IONAL AIRPORT,

000071

- TDated

14-Feb-2024
Mode/Terms of Payment

'Other Referance(s)

'Dated
14-Feh-2024

NEAR S2 AIRPORT POLICE STATION, Despatch Documant No. Delivery Note Date
CHENNAI, Tamil Nadu - 600027, India . )
a?fa\sr:lc:TNﬁ‘gN ; S3AABCTBIOZMIZS Despalched through Destination
State Name : Tam_il Nadu, Code : 33
Place of Supply : Tamil Nadu Té?;ﬁéam”i —
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| Total | _ 15Pcs ¥ 3,717.00
| Amount Chargeable (in words) e —— T TE &OFE|
Indian Rupees Three Thousand Seven Hundred Seversteen Cnly
T “HSN/SAC T T T Taxabie 1 Centrai Tax ___ SlateTax Total
i - Value | Rale | Amount Rate Amount [ Tax Amount
94054080 : L g LBAS000] 0%, 28350 9% 283.50| 567.00
. . —__Totat! 3Ego0’ T | 28350 | 283.50|  567.00
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Chennai Finance

From: Chennai Finance

Sent: 18 April 2024 15:52

To: Chennai Finance

Subject: SREE ELECTRO- 16236

Dear sir,
~ O [4) WhatsApp X @ KHaspitality Corp % @ PurchaseOrderPrintT1153645 % | @ PurchaseOrderPrintiBSabefi-+ X | + - fu
€ 3 ¢ %5 kcorpprocuressns.com/UserPO/UserPFOPage®!#tabAlPOdata e T o &

PO Status

Show 10 v entries Search:

SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY  ASSIGNED DATE ACTION TAKEN BY ACTION TAKEN DATE  STATUS

o7 RV232414433 Qodenext India Private Limited 1 Venu Madhav Singaraju , 06-Jan-2024 19:24:56  Venu Madhav Singaraju 06-Jan-2024 19:34:23  Approved

0071 RVZI2414433 Qodenext India Private Limited 2 Lovejot Sekhon , 06-Jan.-2024 19:34:23 Lovejot Sekhon 08-Jan-2024 10:58:56  Approved

Showing 1 to 2 of 2 entries

Regards,
S. Aarthi.



From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 09 April 2024 17:52
To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: 71

Dear sir,



b 0w Whatsapp x @ K Hospitality Corp » a PurchaseOrderPrint71153645-- X e PurchaseCrderPrint085:

<« > O 23 kcorp.procuresens.com/UserPO/UserPOPage#!#tabAllPOdata

PO Status

Show 10 « entries

SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE ACTION T.
10071 RV232414433 Godenext India Private Limited 1 Venu Madhav Singaraju , 0G6-Jan-2024 19:24:56 Venu Madha'
10071 RV232414433 Qodenext India Private Limited 2 Lovejot Sekhon , 06-Jan-2024 19:34:23 Lovejot !
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Showing 1 to 2 of 2 entries



